Adams, Holly

rom: Adams, Holly

:nt: Wednesday, February 14, 2007 10:42 AM
10: 'Saito, Candi'
Subject: RE: Inquiry into Allegations

Thanks! I'm here at my desk (despite the bad D.C. weather) this morning, locking forward
to the call.

Holly Adams
Inspector General
Office of Naval Research

————— Original Message-----

From: Saito, Candi [mailto:csaito@conet.ucla.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 12:53 PM

To: Adams, Holly

Cc: Peccei, Roberto

Subject: RE: Inquiry into Allegations

Hi Holly,

I just wanted you to know that Roberto will probably place the call from his home.

ndi

Candi Saito

| Executive Assistant to Vice Chancellor Roberto Peccei-UCLA 1

¥0-310.825.7943| 7F-310.206.6030 |2147 Murphy Hall, Box 951405, Los Angeles, CA 90095-1405
| * <mailto:*-GKingi@OIT.UCLA.EDU> csaito@conet.ucla.edu <mailto:csaito@conet.ucla.edus

————— Original Message-----

From: Adams, Holly [mailto:Holly Adams@onr.navy.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 8:51 AM

To: Peccel, Roberto

Cc: Saito, Candi
Subject: Inquiry into Allegations

Dear Dr. Peccei:

I have received a complaint of scientific research misconduct
involving an Office of Naval Research (ONR) grant, "Using Acoustic
Cavitation to Produce Thermonuclear Fusion" (N00014-05-1-0459) that we

/arded to your institution. Specifically, the complainant alleges that
Dr. Rusi Taleyarkhan, Purdue University, as an active participant in

- 1422

161



this grant, fabricated results of "bubble fusion" research.

We are aware that there are numerous published news articles
concerning this matter. Many of these articles mention an inquiry that
was conducted at Purdue University. Most recent articles mention the

possibility that two separate inquiries were conducted.

I am preparing a letter to you, and am requesting copies of
reports that have been conducted, to date. And, if no inquiry has been

conducted, we request that one be initiated.

I would like to touch base with you regarding the above. I can

be reached at 703-696-0989 or by email response. Thank you in advance,

Holly Adams
Inspector General

ffice of Naval Research
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